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Dear Mr. D01an: J. Austin

In accordance with the request in your letter of May 30, 1980, we are
enclosing a copy of the report prepared by aur consultant, Dr. Harstead,
on his estimate of the ultimate pressure capacity of the containment
l . structure. WHe would appreciate receiving any comments you may have on
the report. In addition, we recommend that as soon as you have had time
to review the report, you contact us to arrange a meeting between our
staffs to discuss the enclosed report as well as the studies you are
making on the same topic.

Sincgre1y,

* Original signed bys
S. A. Varga

Operating Reactors Branch #1

; i Steven A. Varga, Chief
: | Division of Licensing

; ' Enclosure: . T
Estimate of Ultimate Pressure
Capacity of Containment Structure

cc: w/enclosure
See next page
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0 UNITED STATES - 0
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D, C. 20555 T

November 6, 1980

. Docket Nos. 50-315
. . ardFO=3T6 >

Mr. John Dolan, Vice President
. Indiana and Michigan Electric Company
, Post Office Box 18
Bowl ing Green Station
New York, New York - 10004 !

Dear Mr. Dolan:

In accordance with the request in your letter of May 30,°1980, we are
enclosing a copy of the report prepared by our consultant, Dr. Harstead,
on his estimate of the.ultimate pressure capacity of the containment
‘structure.. We would appreciate receiving any comments you may have on
the report. In addition, we recommend that as soon as you have had time
to review the report, you contact us to arrange a meeting between our
staffs to discuss the enclosed report as well as the studies you are
Sincerely,

making on the same topic.
5 ﬁeven A. Yar \@

Operating Reactors ch #
Division of Licensing

Enclosure:
Estimate of Ultimate Pressure
Capacity of Containment Structure
see-S0 -315 -y Ll
cc: w/enclosure — ')
See next page
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¥r. John Dolan
Indiana and Michigan Electric Company =~ 2 - ’ November 6, 1980

cc: Mr. Robert W. Jurgensen ) )
Chief Nuclear Engineer
- American Electric Power
Service Corporation
2 Broadway
New York, New York 10004

Gerald Charnoff, Esguire \

Shaw, Pittman, Potts and Trowbr1dge ’ . -
1800 M Street, N.W.

Washington, D. C. 20036

Citizens for a Better Environment
59 East Van Buren Street .
Chicago, I11inois 60605 : _ !

Maude Preston Palenske Memorial
Library

500 Market Street

St. Joseph, Michigan 49085

Donald C. Cook Nuclear Plant
P. 0. Box 458 .
Bridgman, M1ch1gan 49106

Us. S. Nuclear Regulatony Commission
Resident Inspectors Office

770 Red Arrow Highway

Stevensville, Michigan 49127

William J. Scanlon, Esquire
2034 Pauline Boulevard

Mr. D. Shaller, Plant Manager .
Ann Arbor, Michigan 48103




